/
r o 1 - Mr. Deloach
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= - Honorable James J. Rowiey i '
o,(‘ BRI Lt ,Director ! \ ! ”';},"J
’N_ -+ United States Secret Service A
;:_;: ‘":‘:: Evashjngton, p‘-.AC- . l"’?'
we —---Dear Mr. Rowley; 1A
. ’ S 3y :
W e hank you for your letter dated Februaly 13, 1967, 3 |
v w: - -24VISing me of your discussion with Chief Justice Earl Warren 2 oy
v "« - ondJamary 81, 1967, and the information he furhished to you. ¥ S~
: D - . B e e " =3
.' R EERERED | connection with the allegation that aj{Castro SOnsg_i.gacy 5::
was involved in the assassination of President ennedy, oure 3
Investigation uncovered no evidence indicating Fidel Castro or =
officials of the Cuban Government were involved with Lee Harvey P~
Oswalgi in the assassination of President Kennedy, 0
- - (;‘ ‘i\ ‘: . B = g -
-3 A “.'This Burean is not conducting any investigation regarding 3
- - r. However, should Mr. Pearson, _ or . .§
source of information care to volunteer any S =g
this Bureau, it would be accepted. Thereafter, ¢ RE.
considerafion would be given as to whother any additional investi-
gaﬁo? 1 {8 Warranted, oz :’
- w7 w2
: \D oo I am taking the liberty of furnishing a copy of your lettén‘j .
SRR and my reply to you to the Acting Attorney General. S o3
LT N . g - LR o
a2 g - Sincerely yours, N I
o f‘ ] " .. - \{ _,"1}‘1\ K ."‘ ' ’)"'
: { :KN[RZ]]‘W . [ ;E o ; gx A
- M__h (11) . l R :5 o .. ‘,:LC_

:ﬁ r—— NOTE: See Roéeﬂ to DeLoach,-;pemo captioned#ﬁassipgtign. of, President
. *—— John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Noveinbor 22, 1963, Dalla§, Texad"H#MR:hw, —
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